

International Exhibition "Waste Air & Gas Management "
27-28 th of November 2018, Kiev, Ukraine, The Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce and Industry
Organizer: Business Forum

List of registered companies (participants & visitors)

Company	Specialization	Country	Web cite
AAF International	Air filter manufacturer	Ukraine	www.aafintl.com
AB Technologies	Aspiration Equipment Manufacturer	Ukraine	
A-Box	Crowdcleaning solution for PM2.5 pollutants	Ukraine	
AcademResourceEnergyProject Institute	DALSICA: Production of low-cost nano-lime complex sorbent and its use in gas cleaning of all industries. Air-conditioning / Recycling of gas cleaning of coal-fired power plants and waste incineration	Ukraine	www.dalsica.com
Academy of Modern Technologies	Social organization	Ukraine	
ACTIVPHARM	Official representative of Richard Kablitz (Germany) in Ukraine. Kablitz is a producer of solid waste boilers for the production of electricity	Ukraine	
AERO-ECOLOGY PLUS	Design and development of documents	Ukraine	
Air	Distributor of filters for ventilation, air conditioning and dust collection systems for indoors use	Ukraine	www.r-k.com.pl
Aktivfarm	Official representative of Richard Kablitz (Germany) on the territory of Ukraine. Kablitz - a manufacturer of boilers for the disposal of solid waste for the production of electricity	Ukraine	
Alfagaz	Design and implementation of dust removal and air treatment systems (aspiration). Representative of Sortus in Ukraine	Lithuania	www.alfagaz.com.ua
Alpaca	Developer	Ukraine	
Analit Engineering	Engineering	Ukraine	
ArcelorMittal Kryvyi Rih	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical production	Ukraine	www.arcelormittal.com
Association of enterprises in the field of hazardous waste management.	Association	Ukraine	
Association4u (the Secretariat of the Cabinet of the Ministers of Ukraine), EU4PAR	Support for the reforms according to the AA and DCFTA	Ukraine	www.association4u.com.ua
Atlas Corporation	Industry	Ukraine	www.atlascorporation-llc.com
Aton-Service	Aspiration systems	Ukraine	www.aton-service.com.ua
AUTEV Project Ukraine	Sandblasting and ventilation equipment producer	Ukraine	www.autev-project.com
Avdiivka Coke Plant (MC Metinvest)	Industrial enterprise. Producer of coke products for metallurgy	Ukraine	www.akhz.metinvestholding.com
Bag Filter Factory	Industrial enterprise. Production of filter systems for waste incineration plants	Ukraine	www.frf.com.ua, www.factory-filter.com
Basalt Technology	Manufacturer of insulation materials Izolux Premium (basalt mineral wool)	Ukraine	www.tbmarket.com.ua
Belarusian Metallurgical Plant	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical plant	Ukraine	Wwww.tnp.belsteel.com

Berdichev Machine-Building Plant	Production of dusting and gas treatment systems (sack filters and electrostatic filters), drying and filtration equipment for chemical, mining, coal, metallurgy and other industries, filtration equipment for industrial and municipal wastewater, as well as boilers	Ukraine	www.nporpecc.com.ua
Blesk Metal Service	Metalworking	Ukraine	
BMZ - Byelorussian Steel Works	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical Plant	Belarus	www.tnp.belsteel.com
Brovary District State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	www.brovary-rda.gov.ua
Buhler Technologies GmbH	Analysis of process gases and monitoring of emissions	Germany	www.buehler-technologies.com
Burshtyn TES (DTEK ZAKHIDENERGO)	Industrial enterprise. Power generation	Ukraine	
BWF Envirotec	Provider of filter media for industrial filtration, product filtration and solid/liquid separation	Germany	www.bwf-envirotec.com
Cabinet of Ministers of Ukraine	State Authority	Ukraine	www.engecology.com
Canada-Ukraine Trade and Investment Support (CUTIS) project	International trade and investment	Ukraine	www.cutisproject.org
Carmeuse	Leading producer of high calcium and dolomitic lime, limestone and derived products, providing customized solutions and services for many different industries.	Belgium	www.redecam.com
Center for Environmental Initiatives "Ecodia"	Social organization	Ukraine	www.ecoaction.org.ua
Center for Environmental Initiatives Ecoaction	NGO	Ukraine	
Center for Environmental Monitoring of the Dnipropetrovsk Regional Council	Utility Company. Environmental Monitoring	Ukraine	www.oblrada.dp.gov.ua
Center for Resource Efficient and Cleaner Production	Development and subsequent implementation of resource-and energy-saving technical solutions, which are preceded by a professional integrated technical audit	Ukraine	www.recpc.org
centrotherm clean solutions	Provider of industrial exhaust gas treatment methods: incineration, scrubbing and the absorption or adsorption of hazardous gases	Germany	www.centrotherm-cs.de
Cherkasy Regional State Administration	Local Government	Ukraine	www.ck-oda.gov.ua
Clean City, Energodar city	Utility company. Removal and disposal of municipal solid waste	Ukraine	
Coal Energy Technology Institute	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ceti-nasu.org
Comkont	Production of industrial heating equipment (Industrial biomass boilers)	Ukraine	www.komkont.com
Committee on hygienic regulation of the Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Health protection	Ukraine	
Concern NICMAS	Manufacturer of modern high-performance and energy-saving equipment for industry and energy	Ukraine	www.nicmas-market.com
Czech Trade	Czech Trade Promotion Agency	Ukraine	www.czechtrade.kiev.ua
DEKONTA	Air emission & odour treatment (activated carbon regeneration)	Czech Republic	www.dekonta.com
Design and environmental consulting	Ecology, design, development, consulting services	Ukraine	
Detox Ukraine	NGO; Interactive online map of environmental pollution sources (Dnipro)	Ukraine	
DIKERGHOFF CEMENT UKRAINE	Construction Materials	Ukraine	

DMKD - Dneprovsky Integrated Iron&Steel Works named after Dzershinsky	Industrial enterprise. Production and sale of metallurgical products	Ukraine	www.dmkd.dp.ua
Dnieper Iron and Steel Works	Industrial enterprise. Iron and Steel Works	Ukraine	www.dmkd.dp.ua
Dniproenergostal	Design, manufacturing and service of aspiration and gas treatment facilities	Ukraine	www.destal.net
Dnipropetrovsk City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.dniprorada.gov.ua
Dnipropetrovsk Regional Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.oblrada.dp.gov.ua
Dnipropetrovsk Regional Laboratory Center Ministry of Health of Ukraine	Laboratory research in the field of public health	Ukraine	www.dolc.dp.ua
Dnipropetrovsk Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	www.adm.dp.gov.ua
Donbassenergo	Industrial enterprise. Electricity and heat production	Ukraine	www.de.com.ua
Donetsk Regional State Administration	Local Government	Ukraine	
DSV LOGISTICS	Logistics services	Ukraine	www.ua.dsv.com
DTEK	Industrial enterprise. Vertically-integrated energy company	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
DTEK ENERGY	Industrial enterprise. Energy holding company	Ukraine	www.dtek.com
DTEK Interenergoservis	Industrial enterprise. Vertically Integrated Energy Company	Ukraine	
DTEK Kiev Electricity Network	Industrial enterprise. Energy Holdyng	Ukraine	
DUNAYBUDINVEST	Industrial enterprise; Design / engineering / construction services	Ukraine	www.dbi.com.ua
DURAG Sales & Service	Solutions for combustion and environmental monitoring	Hamburg	www.durag.com
Ecogard	Environmental NGO	Ukraine	
Ecoreanimation	Ecology	Ukraine	
ECS Group	Supply of ventilation equipment	Ukraine	
EKNIS-UKRAINE	System integration in the industrial, power and utility markets; delivering electrical equipment of all voltage classes for primary and secondary circuits; engineering, installation and commissioning up to 750 kV; service of gas- insulated equipment	Ukraine	www.eknis.net
ELAS	Automation of technological processes	Ukraine	www.elas.com.ua
Electronic components and computing equipment	Products, turnkey solutions	Ukraine	www.ekzot.com.ua
ELFA LABORATORY	Production of cosmetics and household products	Ukraine	
Elme Messer Ukraine	Production and sale of technical gases	Ukraine	www.elmemesser.com.ua
Embassy of Bulgaria in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Bulgaria	
Embassy of Portugal in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
Embassy of the Czech Republic in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Чехія	www.mzv.cz/kyiv/
Embassy of the Kingdom of Belgium	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
EMC TRIADA	Complex solutions in the field of automation of technological processes of energy, oil and gas, chemical, metallurgical industries	Ukraine	www.triada.com.ua

Energomashekologiya	Consortium of design, production, logistics and installation organizations for implementation of turnkey projects. Engineering and development of gas treatment diagrams, trap structures, selection of equipment, commissioning and after-sales service	Ukraine	www.em-eco.net.ua
Engineering company Oil and gas technology	Design and engineering of oil and gas facilities and utilities	Ukraine	
ENVEA-PCME	Development, manufacture and supply of continuous particulate emission monitors for industrial processes	United Kingdom	www.pcme.com
ECM Group	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ecm-ukraine.com.ua
Fai Instruments	Instruments for environmental monitoring; detection and measurement of fine-particle PMx	Italy	www.fai-instruments.it
Ferrexpo, Poltava Mining	Industrial enterprise. Mining industry	Ukraine	www.ferrexpo.com
Fibertex Nonwovens	The producer of high performance air, liquid and odour filter media, nonwovens.	Czech Republic	www.fibertex.com
Filcon	Aspiration systems	Ukraine	www.filcon.ua
FLP Bilous I.V.	Biodegradation	Ukraine	
FLP Ruban A.V.	Saving fuel oil and reducing emissions	Ukraine	www.afuelsystems.com
Folter-Ukraine	Manufacture of filtering equipment for ventilation systems	Ukraine	www.folter.com.ua
Food Development	Industrial enterprise. Food manufacturer	Ukraine	
FOP Grigorenko V.V.	Engineering in mechanical engineering	Ukraine	
Free Entrepreneur	Other services (financial, legal, consulting)	Ukraine	
Frutiger Company AG	Wheel washing and dust control equipment manufacturer	Switzerland	www.frutiger.ch
FWM	Waste management	Ukraine	
Gas Institute of NAS of Ukraine	Research Institute	Ukraine	
GAZOANALITYCHNI SYSTEMY	Official representative SICK AG in Ukraine: Measurement and control equipment: sensors, customized systems, and services for analysis and process measurement technology; continuous emission monitoring system	Ukraine	www.gas-analytics.com.ua
GEA	The largest suppliers of technological solutions for the food industry and a wide range of other processing industries	Ukraine	www.gea.com
Georgian Manganese	Ferroalloy plant, mining	Georgia	www.gaalloys.com
GIPROKOKS	Design of enterprises and installations for the coking industry	Ukraine	www.giprokoks.com
Green Fund	Environmental law	Ukraine	
Harmony-Technofilter	Manufacturers of filters for industrial enterprises in the metallurgical, mining, chemical, woodworking and other industries for cleaning process gases and air	Ukraine	www.gtf.prom.ua, www.gtf.net.ua
HeidelbergCement Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Cement manufacturer	Ukraine	www.heidelbergcement.ua
Hennlich Ukraine	Dedusting at the enterprises, filtration	Ukraine	www.hennlich.ua/
Ilyich Iron and Steel Works	The industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	Ukraine	www.ilyichsteel.metinvestholding.com
Imatek & Co.	Manufacture of filters for air purification	Belarus	www.imatek-filter.ru

Industrial installations	Industrial gas equipment and automatic control systems	Ukraine	www.furnace.kiev.ua
Infra Spectrum	Diagnostic Products and Engineering	Ukraine	www.i-spectr.com.ua/sick.in.ua
Institute of Engineering	Ecology	Ukraine	www.wamag.cz
Institute of Gas of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ingas.org.ua
Inter S Group	Industrial fans	Ukraine	www.inter-s-group.com
Inter-Eco	Measuring ecological laboratory: instrumental, laboratory and analytical methods of measuring the qualitative and quantitative composition of emissions and atmospheric air from more than 100 pollutants, determination of the efficiency of dust treatment equipment. Mobile laboratory, monitoring, licensing documents	Ukraine	www.inter-eco.ua
INTERENERGOSERVIS	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	
International Exhibition Center	Organization of events	Ukraine	
Internet resource for renewable energy "Renewable Energy" - www.renewable.com.ua	Internet resource	Ukraine	www.renewable.com.ua
INVENT GROUP	Complex engineering solutions in the field of cleaning and regeneration of oils; water treatment systems, dust and gas purification, industrial filtration; service of hydraulic systems	Ukraine	
Israeli Embassy in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Israel	www.embassies.gov.il
IT ENGINEERING	Equipment manufacturing	Ukraine	
Iteco Tim	Water and wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
Ivano-Frankovskteplokommunenergo	Communal enterprise	Ukraine	www.tke.if.ua
JCT Analysentechnik	Manufacturer of devices for continuous emission control and process control	Germany	www.jct-cems.com
Juscutum	Business development support services	Ukraine	www.juscutum.com
Kaeser Kompressoren	Supplier of compressors	Ukraine	www.kaeser.com
Kharkiv Coke Plant	Industrial enterprise. Producer of coke products	Ukraine	
Kharkiv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	www.kharkivoda.gov.ua
KHIMLABORREAKTIV	Lab Solutions	Ukraine	www.hlr.ua
Kiev Cardboard and Paper Mill	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of cardboard and paper products	Ukraine	www.papir.kiev.ua
Kiev ventilation plant «KVP»	Producer of industrial fans, smoke exhausts and cyclones	Ukraine	www.ventzavod.com
Kievgas	Gas supply	Ukraine	
Kievteploenergo	Production of thermal and electric energy	Ukraine	www.kte.kmda.gov.ua
Kinstellar	Provision of legal services	Ukraine	www.kinstellar.com
KraftPowercon Sweden AB	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer and supplier of equipment and technologies for gas cleaning	Sweden	www.kraftpowercon.com
Kramatorsk Ferroalloy Plant	Industrial enterprise. Ferromanganese production	Ukraine	www.kramfer.com
KT-Energy	Consulting service	Ukraine	www.kt-energy.com.ua

KTS Engineering	Official representative of GE Jenbacher in Ukraine. Reciprocating gas engines for heat and electricity generation. General Electric equipment produces one third of the world's electricity	Ukraine	www.kts-eng.com
Kyiv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	www.eko.koda.gov.ua
Kyiv Smart City	NGO	Ukraine	
Kyivteploenergo	Production of thermal and electric energy	Ukraine	www.kte.kmda.gov.ua
Law Firm ILF	Provision of legal services	Ukraine	
Linde Gas Ukraine	Production and sale of air separation products, Industrial gases	Ukraine	www.linde.ua
R&s Quantum	EV charges; agro technologies	Ukraine	
LNK	Alternative energy	Ukraine	www.lnkenergy.com
LOTUS	Power generation	Ukraine	www.hkz.com.ua
Lviv Regional State Administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
Magazine Enterprise of Ecology	Publishing house MEDIA-PRO	Ukraine	www.mediapro.ua
Mariupolteploset	Utility Company. Heat supply	Ukraine	
MASMA Scientific Research Institute of Refining and Petrochemical Industry	Scientific-educational institution	Ukraine	
Media Pro	Publishing House	Ukraine	
Metal Work Ukraine	Electrical production	Ukraine	www.metalwork.ua
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine	State Authority	Ukraine	
Ministry of Energy of Coal Industry	State authority	Ukraine	
MITEK	Scientific-production enterprise specializing in the development and manufacture of magnetic impulse plants, equipment and technologies for dust extraction and gas cleaning. Provision of services for design, engineering and construction	Ukraine	www.mitek.com.ua
Motor Sich	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturing of aircraft engines for airplanes and helicopters, as well as industrial gas turbines installations	Ukraine	www.motorsich.com
National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ittf.kiev.ua
National Transport University	Scientific educational institution	Ukraine	www.ntu.edu.ua
New Products	Industrial enterprise. Production of low-alcohol and non-alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	www.newproducts.ua
NPC Smart Lex Group	Development of documentation on environmental issues, waste management	Ukraine	www.slg.kiev.ua
NPP Grafit	Production of mixtures and graphites	Ukraine	www.npp-grafit.com
NTC Oldham	Distributor in Ukraine of devices and gas control systems	Ukraine	www.iscoldham.com.ua
Obukhov City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.obcity.gov.ua
Obukhov district administration	Local authority	Ukraine	
OMK-ObscheMashContract	Industrial air purification: ventilation, aspiration, dust and gas treatment	Ukraine	www.ecology.omk.dp.ua
Open Society Foundation	NGO	Ukraine	
Pavlenko Legal Group	Law Firm	Ukraine	www.plglaw.ua
PCME (Part of Envea Group)		Great Britain	www.envea.global
Pervomay city water utility	Utility company	Ukraine	
PKF Ferrol	Coke Chemical Waste Recycling	Ukraine	

Plant Energy	Industrial enterprise. Recycling plant	Ukraine	
Pokrovsk mining and processing plant	Mining and Processing Plant	Ukraine	
Poltava Petroleum Company	Industrial company	Ukraine	www.ppc.net.ua
Poltavateploenergo	Power system	Ukraine	
Promgazservis	Importer of gas burner and fan equipment	Ukraine	www.promgas.com.ua
Public lab	Laboratory of Chemical Analysis	Ukraine	
Public-Private Partnership Development Fund	Development Fund	Ukraine	
Qingdao Greatwall Industry Co., Ltd	Manufacturer of woven & non-woven industrial fabrics, with a focus on air and liquid filtration	China	www.greatwallfabrics.com
Recycling Solutions	Industrial enterprise. Processing and sale of ash-slag materials and metallurgical slags	Ukraine	www.re-solutions.com.ua
RedecamGroup	Experts at designing, manufacturing, installing and commissioning brand-new state-of-the-art air filtration and gas treatment solutions in record time	Italy	www.redecam.com
Remark-Kayser Sp. Z o. o.	Producer of dust collecting and HVAC as well as liquid filtration equipment	Poland	www.r-k.com.pl
Renewable Resources Consulting Innovation Center	Design / engineering / construction services. Designing and manufacturing autonomous heat generating equipment to replace coal-fired and gas-fired boilers	Ukraine	www.resources.odessa.ua
Rock design	Production of various types of baths for bathrooms	Ukraine	www.rock-design.eu
Save Dnipro	Open environmental data, air condition monitoring, environmental protection and industrial equipment	Ukraine	
SEC Ecology	Development of scientific and technical documentation, assistance in obtaining all necessary approvals and permits in the field of environmental protection	Ukraine	www.eco.kiev.ua
SI O.M.Marzeiev Institute for Public Health of NAMSU	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.health.gov.ua
SICK AG	Measurement and control equipment: sensors, customized systems, and services for analysis and process measurement technology; continuous emission monitoring system	Germany	www.sick.com
Siemens Ukraine	Manufacturer and supplier of equipment and technologies for gas cleaning	Ukraine	www.siemens.ua
SMS CZ, s.r.o	Design and construction of turnkey plants for the incineration of industrial waste and purification of carbon monoxide gases	Czech	www.smscz.cz
Sortus	Industrial filtration and aspiration solutions from design to project implementation.	Lithuania	www.sortus.lt
Soyuz-Special Equipment	Metal Fabrication	Ukraine	
SPE Ecosystem	Development of documentation for obtaining permits in the field of ecology, sanitation, water management	Ukraine	
Spraying Systems Co Sp. z o.o. Oddzial w Polsce	Equipment for industrial gas cleaning and aspiration of air, Automation of control of gas cleaning and aspiration processes, Cooling and gas conditioning, Dust suppression systems, dust-free shipment of bulk materials and transportation of captured materials	Poland	www.spray.com

State Ecological Academy	Ecology	Ukraine	www.registry.edbo.gov.ua
State Service of Ukraine for Food Safety and Consumer Protection	State Food Service	Ukraine	www.consumer.gov.ua
Sumitomo Corporation	Energy Efficiency	Ukraine	
SVS-K	Air conditioning and ventilation	Ukraine	www.svs-k.com
Swedish Business Association in Ukraine	NGO	Ukraine	www.sba.org.ua
SYLOGIC GROUP	Industrial automation. System integration.	Ukraine	www.silogic.com.ua
Technical equipment plant of Ust-Kamenogorsk	Manufacture of gas treatment equipment	Kazakhstan	www.ukzto.com
TEHNOFILTER	Air filters, filtering materials	Ukraine	www.tehnofilter.com.ua
Tetra	Development and production of a product (material) for dry gas cleaning using the full life cycle technology	Ukraine	www.zrem.expert
The Gas Institute of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASY)	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ingas.org.ua
The team of support for reforms at the Ministry of Natural Resources	State authority	Ukraine	
TIS	Stevedore Company	Ukraine	www.eco@tis.ua
Trade House TEHNOFILTER	Supplier of filtering materials, air filters, filtration systems and air purification technologies	Ukraine	www.tehnofilter.com.ua ; www.ventfilter.com.ua
Transcontinental Energy Company	Supplier of equipment for the production of synthetic gas from organic waste	Ukraine	
TUTKOVSKY	Services for the study and use of natural resources	Ukraine	www.tutkovsky.com
Ukrainian Metallurgical Technologies	Engineering Services	Ukraine	
Ukrainian State Research Institute of Coal Chemistry (UHIN)	Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ukhin.org.ua
Ukranalit	Development and production of gas analysis equipment and automated environmental monitoring systems	Ukraine	
Ukrenergo NEC DP	Power industry	Ukraine	
Ukrenergoservis	Power industry	Ukraine	
Ukrimpeks	Consulting	Ukraine	
UKRKOKS	Association of coke enterprises	Ukraine	
Ukrmetrteststandart	All-Ukrainian State Research and Production Center for Standardization, Metrology, Certification and Consumer Rights	Ukraine	
Ukrspiczvest	Industrial enterprise. Lime production	Ukraine	www.usiz.com.ua
Ukrspirt	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	
Ukrstal Construction	Design / Production / Installation	Ukraine	www.steelwork.com.ua
Ukrstal Dnipro	Industrial enterprise. Production of metal structures	Ukraine	www.dzmk.pat.ua
Ukrtatnafta	Oil refining	Ukraine	www.greencontact.info
UKRTSEMENT	Industrial enterprise. Cement production	Ukraine	www.ukrcement.com.ua
Usak University	Scientific educational institution	Turkey	www.sivaslimyo.usak.edu.tr
Ivano-Frankivskcement	Industrial enterprise. Producer of cement	Ukraine	www.ifcem.if.ua
Vent Farm	Sale of ventilation equipment	Ukraine	www.ventfarm.kiev.ua
Vinnitsa oil and fatty plant	Oilseed processing	Ukraine	
Vinnitsa SWC	Oilseed processing	Ukraine	
Vlatox Group	Development and production of filter elements and filter systems	Belorussia	www.vlatoks.by

VNIIKOMPRESSORMASH	Production of compressor equipment	Ukraine	
Volynekopromproekt	A full range of services for registration of permits in accordance with the requirements of the environmental legislation of Ukraine	Ukraine	www.volyneko.com.ua
YUZHKOXS	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of coke products	Ukraine	www.bkoks.dp.ua
Zakłady Wapiennicze Lhoist S.A	Manufacturer of wide range of mineral, calcic lime and dolomitic lime-based products	Poland	www.lhoist.com/pl
Zaporizhia Ferroalloy Plant	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgy	Ukraine	
Zaporizhstal	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical Plant	Ukraine	www.zaporizhstal.com/ru/
Zhytomyr City Council	Local authority	Ukraine	www.zt-rada.gov.ua